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Kimberley Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: update for Party of Record for Docket 070674-El 

pengwen@gmail com on behalf of Gwen Rose [gwen@votesolar org] 
Friday, May 23,2008 1:39 PM 

OAdminigatM0PHllaOcaasllma 
m"0. / 0 0 7 ? - 0 ?  
DIS'tTUBUTMIN: Please update the email address for Gwen Rose, The Vote Solar Initiative. 

email address: gwen@votesolar.org 

Thank you, 
Gwen 

_ _  
The Vote Solar Initiative 
300 Bra",  Suite 609 
San Francisco, CA 94107 
www.votesolar.org 
tel: 415/817-5060 
fax: 4151543-1374 

5/23/2008 



. .  . FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070674 

I I I ADDRESS 

West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 

Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati; IREC 

Young, van Assenderp, P.A. 

PARTY 
NAME 

EC915 rdunaway@westflorida.coop Yes 

EC916 bbmwn@wrec.net Yes 
jkeyes@wsgr.com NO 

RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 3/19/2008 a1 12 32 02 PM 
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01 Ob7 4 Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: MAR04-08-FAX070674REV.AGN.DOC 

Friday, February 22,2008 3:45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 846678) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

DISTRIBUTION:. I 

2/22/2008 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070674 

m~___ emai I kickback 
mikd oqs/Od CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

Akerman Senterfitt 
Akerman Senterfitt 

I I I I ADDRESS 

Beth.Keating@akeman.com Yes 
Yes joann.chase@akeman.com 

I PARTY 
NAME 

I Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment I Alliance4Cleanfl@ aoi com 

COMPANY I CODE I 

No 
Ye, 
Yes 
No 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I MASTER I 

ca tapul t  Partners edward heyn@catapult-1lc.com 
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC901 jrobson@cfec.com 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. 
Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc. EC902 wthompson@chelco.com Yes 

EM850 mbrown@cityofalachua.com City of Alachua 
EM851 psams.cm@cityof bartow.net City of Bartow 

City of Blountstown EM852 cityhall@blountstown.org 
City of Bushnell EM853 mano@cityofbushnellfl.com 

CLHPALAW@AOL.COM 

Ciry of Chattahoochee 

Scnices I I I 
Florida Elcctric Cooperatncs Association I mhershel@ embarqmsil corn I No 
Florida Electric Coopenlivcs As~CldilOn I I fccabill(Zembarqmail com I Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association I mhershel@feca.com I Yes 
Florida Industrial Cogeneration Assoc. I richzambo@aol.com I No 

I 

Florida Institute of Technology I I flcslie@fit.edu I Yes 

Pinled on 2/22/2008 at 3:42 PM 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 
To: 'pkeillor@radeylaw.com' 
cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 

Friday, January 25,2008 3:OO PM 

Subject: 
Attachments: efilings.gif 

FW: Electronic Filing - Comments of Investor-Owned Utilities in Docket NO. 070674-El 

Ms. Keillor, 

The filing below, was received today at 2:02 p.m. However, the pdf file included in the body of the e-filing cover letter 
is not "attached". We are unable to copy a link to our on-line filings. Per Commission filing requirements: 

Manner of Electronic Transmission 

Filings submitted by electronic transmission must be attached to an e-mail sent to filings@psc.stata.fl.us. 

The attachment containing the document to be filed must be in one of the following formats: 
Documents sent to any other Commission e-mail address will not be considered filed. 

a. Adobe .PDF 
h. Native word processing format (e.g., Word or Wordperfect) with numbered paragraphs. Use the document 

extension .doc for documents filed in Word format and .wpd for those in Wordperfect format. 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore, 
documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed. 

Your document will need to be attached and resubmitted in order to be accepted for official filing. Feel free to call if 
you have any questions. 

Dor@thy Meiiuro 
FPSC 
O$iCr of Cotmission Clerk 
850-4 13-<530 

From: Pam Keillor [mailto:pkeillor@radeylaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2008 2:02 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Electronic Filing - Comments of Investor-Owned Utilities in Docket No. 070674-E1 

Comments of 1 0 U s ~ d f  

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Susan F. Clark 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 

1/25/2008 
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Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 425-6654 .~ ~ ~, 
sclark@radey!aw.com 

b. Docket No. 070674-El - Proposed Amendment of Rule 25-6.065. F.A.C., Interconnection and Net Metering of Customer- 
Owned Renewable Generation. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, Gulf Power Company, Progress Energy Florida, Inc., 
and Tampa Electric Company 

d. There are a total of 11 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is the Comments of Investor-Owned Utilities. 

(See attached file: Comments of IOUs) 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Pam L. Keillor 
Assistant to Susan F. Clark and Travis L. Miller 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
Post Ofice Box 10967 (32302) 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 425-6654 Main 
(850) 425-6663 Direct 
(850) 425-6694 Fax 
Email: pkeillo@radey~ w. c m  

1/25/2008 
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Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Thursday, January03.2008 1:16 PM 

To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 356921) 

Will do. I will place it in tlie Parties correspondence file. 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Thursday, January 03,2008 10:56 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 356921) 

it is correspondence. either me or technical staff will respond. thanks. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thursday, January 03,2008 10:55 AM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: FW: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 356921) 

Please let me know if I should treat this as a request or correspondence. Thanks again. 

From: Shannon Kee 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02,2008 1:46 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 356921) 

070674 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02,2008 1:44 PM 
To: Shannon Kee 
Subject: MI: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 356921) 

Shannon, what is the related docket? 

From: Commission Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2008 1:39 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 356921) 

From: Steven Dan [mailto:steve@danconsulting.com] 
Sent: Saturday, December 29,2007 1:57 PM 
To: Commission Clerk 
Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 356921) 

I was not clear on  the resolution to the issue surrounding the PW Ventures case and are we going to  be 

1/3/2008 
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r e g u l a t d  as a Public Utility even if we are only serving a single tenant on our premises ? Did you 
address that  issue or what's the Commission's final view on that? 

I think I read that  we cannot sell power back at  a retail rate - so can we sell power back t o  a tenant of 
our building a t  a rate above the COGS-1 tar i f f  and below the retail rate ? I assume it will be illegal t o  
sell power in the most convenient manner - per kWh - for whatever reason as tha t  would make 
complete sense and we wouldn't want any of that. 

So how are we supposed to  sell power t o  our tenant ? What model o f  financial payback are we going t o  
be allowed t o  use ? I f  you don't tell us what financial model we're allowed t o  use then how will people 
do this? Why can't we jus t  use the per kWh method ? It's straight forward, all the IOUs use it and it is 
a fair system. I f  we have to  sell power based on an equipment lease - how can we match usage and 
system cost ? It will have the effect of crippling the init iative as nobody will understand how to  set up a 
financial model tha t  works. What are we supposed t o  do, set up a lease that expires monthly and 
recalibrates each month based on the "profitability" of the system from last month's usage ? That 
effectively bypasses what I think the  regulation says and still achieves the per kWh method - so why 
don't we just  do it per kWh in the first place instead of making us figure out how t o  bypass completely 
unworkable rules? 

If you make it hard t o  explain to  investors and make it so we can't bill per kWh, then you will have 
effectively killed the initiative. I don't think that's your goal. 

Most of this looks good but if we can't sell power based on a simple t o  follow mathematical formula, 
nobody will invest and what have we gained ? 

Real progress will only happen if we are not considered public utilities and if we can bill by a completely 
transparent method like using the per kWh which everyone understands. 

Please let me know how I am supposed to  sell power and calculate a payback for investors so 1 can 
finally get off  the sidelines and get moving on this. 
Thank you, 

Steven Dan 
Miami, FL 
steve@d.anconsultinq.com 
(305) 238-3344 

From: Commission Clerk [mailto:rarfax2@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2007 2:42 PM 
To: undisclosed-recipients: 
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 356921) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Bureau of Records by reply email or at 850-413-6770, 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

1/3/2008 
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So how are we supposed to  sell power to  our tenant ? What model of financial payback are we going to  
be allowed to  use ? I f  you don't tell us what financial model we're allowed to use then how will people 
do this? Why can't we just  use the per kWh method ? It's straight forward, all the  IOUs use it and it is 
a fair system. I f  we have to  sell power based on an equipment lease - how can we match usage and 
system cost ? It will have the effect of crippling the initiative as nobody will understand how to set up a 
financial model that  works. What are we supposed to  do, set up a lease that  expires monthly and 
recalibrates each month based on the "profitability" of the system from last month's usage 7 That 
effectively bypasses what I think the regulation says and still achieves the per kWh method - so why 
don't we just do it per kWh in the first place instead of making us figure out how to bypass completely 
unworkable rules? 

I f  you make it hard to  explain to  investors and make it so we can't bill per kWh, then you will have 
effectively killed the initiative. I don't think that's your goal. 

Most of this looks good but if we can't sell power based on a simple to  follow mathematical formula, 
nobody will invest and what have we gained ? 

Real progress will only happen if we are not considered public utilities and if we can bill by a completely 
transparent method like using the per kWh which everyone understands. 

Please let me know how I am supposed to  sell power and calculate a payback for investors so I can 
finally get off the sidelines and get moving on this. 
Thank you, 

Steven Dan 
Miami, FL 
_ _ _ ~  steve@danconsulU.ns.com 
(305) 238-3344 

From: Commission Clerk [mailto:rarFax2@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2007 2:42 PM 
To: undisclosed-recipients: 
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 356921) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Bureau of Records by reply email or at 850-413-6770 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

1/3/2008 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Colleen Kettles [cmkettles@cfl.rr.com] 

Sent: 
To: Ruth Nettles 

Subject: Re: Docket 070674 

Attachments: cmkettles.vcf 

Wednesday, December 12,2007 2:29 PM 

Thank you Ruth, and Happy Holidays! 
Colleen 

Ruth Nettles wrote: 

Hi, Ms. Kettles. I was out of the office on Monday and Tuesday. I will follow-up on your request today 
Ruth Nettles 

From: Colleen Kettles Im.ailt.o.:cmke~l.es.@6l,rr.c.oml 
Sent: Saturday, December 08,2007 10:SO AM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Bruce Kershner 
Subject: Docket 070674 

Ruth: Would you please add the following people 
to this docket as interested persons: Docket 
070674: Proposed amendment of Rule 25-6.065, 
FAC, Interconnection and Net Metering of 
Customer-Owned Renewable Generation. 
Thank you. 

Colleen Kettles 
Executive Director 
Florida Solar Energy Research and Education 
Foundation, Inc. 
101 Cove Lake Drive 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: 407-786-1799 
Fax: 407-786-1772 

12/12/2007 
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Email: cmkettles@cfl.rr.com 
www.flaseref.org 

R. Bruce Kershner 
Executive Director 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association, Inc. 
231 W. Bay Lane 
Longwood, FL 32750 
Phone: 407-339-2010 
Fax: 407-260-1582 
Email: bruce@flaseia.org 
www .flaseia.org 

12/12/2007 



**CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Friday, November 30,2007 1253 PM 
'james@newenergychoices.org' 
FW: My contact 

I 

,$y'R.-,i I I .. .,- Mr. Rose, per this e-mail, we will add you to the docket as an interested pen 

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Kimberley M. Pefia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

-----Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.u~] 
Sent: Thursday, November 29,2007 11:45 AM 
To: Webmaster 
Cc: james@newenergychoices.org 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: James Rose 
Company: Network for New Energy Choices 
Primary Phone: 212-991-1832 
Secondary Phone: 212-726-9161 
Email: james@newenergychoices.org 

Response requested? Yes 
CC Sent? Yes 

Comments: 
To: Office of Commission Clerk 
Re: Docket 070674-E1 

I would like to receive copies of no,-es and or--rs issued for Doc..d 070674 and added to the In 
Persons list. 

rested 

Docket 070674: Proposed amendment of Rule 25-6.065, F.A.C., Interconnection and Net Metering of 
Customer-Owned Renewable Generation. 



* * CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT.. . * * 
Thank you, 

James Rose 
Policy Analyst 
Network for New Energy Choices 
2 15 Lexington Avenue, Suite 1001 
New York, NY 10016 
phone: 2 12.991.1832 
fax: 212.726.9160 
e-mail: james@newenergychoices.org 

2 



* *CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT..." * 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ellen Plendl 
Friday, November 30,2007 820 AM 
Kimberley Pena 
FW: My contact 

F Y I  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Thursday, November 29,2007 4:08 PM 
To: Ellen Plendl 
Subject: FW My contact 

Please log in and forward to Admin. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Thursday, November 29,2007 11:48 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: RE: My contact 

-----Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 29,2007 11:45 AM 
To: Webmaster 
Cc: james@newenergychoices.org 
Subject: My contact 

Contact h m  a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: James Rose 
Company: Network for New Energy Choices 
Primary Phone: 2 12-99 1 - 1 832 
Secondary Phone: 212-726-9161 
Email: james@newenergychoices.org 

Response requested? Yes 
CC Sent? Yes 

comments: 
To: Office of Commission Clerk 
Re: Docket 070674-El 

I would like to receive copies of notices and orders issued for Docket 070674 and added to the Interested 
Persons list. 

1 



* *CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...* * 
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
215 Lexington Avenue, Suite 1001 
New York, NY 10016 
phone: 212.991 .I 832 
fax: 212.726.9160 
e-mail: james@newenergychoices.org 

2 



* * CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT.. . * * 
Kimberley Pena 

From: postmaster@PSCSMTPSrr 
Sent: 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Relay) 

Attachments: ATT158643.txt: FW: My contact 

Friday, November 30.2007 1253 PM 

. 

AlT158643.txt MI: My 
(290 6) contact 

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification. 

Your message has been successfully relayed to the following recipients, but the requested delivery status 
notifications may not be generated by the destination. 

james@newenergychoices.org 

1 
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Kimberley Pena 

To: Rosanne Gervasi 

Subject RE: new rules for net metering 

Per this e-niail, I have updated the entry to reflect Mr. Ratner's cell phone as primary nuniber. 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Monday, November 19,2007 9:46 AM 
To: Lee Colson; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: new rules for net metering 

Thanks Lee. Kim, please use the phone number listed below for Mr. Ratner. 

From: Lee Colson 
Sent: Monday, November 19,2007 8:53 AM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: RE: new rules for net metering 

Rosanne. 

The number I have is 954-822-1164. I believe that it is Mr. Ratner's cell phone 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Friday, November 16,2007 11:39 AM 
To: Lee Colson 
Subject: MI: new rules for net metering 

Lee do you have a phone number for this contact? 877-299SOLAR has too many digits in the number. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 11:37 AM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject RE: new rules for net metering 

Rosanne, could you help me with the phone. There are too many digits. 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Friday, November 16,2007 11:ll AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: new rules for net metering 

thank you Kim. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 11:05 AM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: RE: new rules for net metering 

11/19/2007 
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Per this e-mail, wc wi l l  do so. A copy of this e-mail will be scanned under Docket correspondence - Parties and 
Interested Persons. 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Friday, November 16,2007 10:55 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Lee Colson 
Subject: FW: new rules for net metering 

Kim, please add the below person to the I.P. l is t  in DN 070674-E1 (net-metering/interconnection ru le  
docket). Thanks! 

From: Lee Colson 
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 10:04 AM 
To: Rosanne &Nasi 
Subject: FW: new rules for net metering 

Rosanne, 

Please put Mr. Ratner on the lnterconections and Net metering Rule Docket 

From: ROY RATNER [mailto:ROY@ATLAS-SOLAR.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, November 15,2007 9:57 AM 
To: Lee Colson 
Subjeb: new rules for net metering 

Hi Lee, 

I am sending you this email so you have my correct address. 
I did not yet receive the document on the new rules and regulations on the net metering for PV installations and FPL 
Thank You for your help in these matters, 

ROY RATNER 

ATLASSOLAR INNOVATI0N.S ... INC.. 
2280 NW 16TH ST 
POMPANO BEACH, FL. 33069 
P: 877-299-SOLAR 
F: 954-917-8038 
C: 954-822-1164 
EMAIL rraatlas-solar.com 
Web: www.atlas-solar.com 

11/19/2007 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Hamp.Pridgen@ocfl.net 

Sent: Friday. November 16,2007 1:08 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders 

Subject: RE: 070674-El Interested Parties List 

Ms. Sanders, 
You have been a great help. 
Thank You. 
Hamp Pridgen 

From: Matilda Sanders [mailto:MSanders@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, November 16,2007 1:06 PM 
To: Pridgen, Hamp 
Subject: RE: 070674-EI Interested Parties List 

Mr. Pridgen, 

You have been added to the interested persons in docket 070674-El. 

Please let me know if we can be of further help, and thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Matilda Sanders/ Commission Clerk's Office 
/' 

From: Hamp.Pridgen@ocfl.net [mailto:Hamp.Pridgen@ocfl.net] 
Sent: Friday, November 16,2007 1249 PM 
To: MatiIda Sanders : I .  

Subject: RE: 070674-EI Interested Parties List 

Ms. Sanders, 
Thank you for you quick response. Below i s  the information you requested. 
Thank You, 
Hamp Pridgen 
800 Mercy Drive 
Orlando, Florida 32808 
Office Phone 407-836-141 1 

. .  

Fax Number 407-836-1499 

\ 
From: Matilda Sanders [mailto:MSanders@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, November 16,2007 11:37 AM 
To: Pridgen, Hamp 
Subject: RE: 070674-El Interested Parties List 

Mr. Pridgen, 
I can add you to the mailing list as an interested person. You will receive all notices (including Agenda notice), PAA Orders, 

and the Final Order. You can monitor the docket by going to our website E.floridapsc.com under Docket and Filigns. Enter the 
docket number and go to Document Index Listing. Your will be able to review or download all documents filed in this docket. 

Please email me back with the additional information so you may be added. 

11/26/2007 
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Address 
Telephone 
Fax Number 

Thank you, 
Matilda Sanders/Commission Clerk's Office 
850-41 3-6752 
____ msander-estate fl us 

From: Hamp.Pridgen@ocfl.net [mailto:Hamp.Pridgen@odl.net] 
Sent: Friday, November 16,2007 10:30 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: 

To: Office of Commission Clerk 
Re: Docket 070674 -El 
I would like to receive copies of notices and orders issued for Docket 070674 -EL 
Docket 070674 -El : Proposed amendment of Rule 25-6.065, F.A.C., Interconnection and Net Metering of Customer- 
Owned Renewable Generation. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Hamp Pridgen 
Orange County Environmental Protection Division 

11/26/2007 
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Kimberlev Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 

Friday, November 16,2007 11 :05 AM 

. 8 ~ . .. ,. 

Subject: RE: new rules for net metering ---------~. .. Il.LI - 
Per this e-mail, we will do so. A copy of this e-mail will be scanned under Docket correspondence - Parties and 
Interested Persons. 

From: Rosanne Getvasi 
Sent: Friday, November 16,2007 1055 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Lee Colson 
Subject: FW: new rules for net metering 

Kim, please add the below person to the I.P. list in DN 070674-E1 (net-metenng/interconnection rule 
docket). Thanks! 

From: Lee Colson 
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 10:04 AM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: MI: new rules for net metering 

Rosanne, 

Please put Mr. Ratner on the lnterconections and Net metering Rule Docket. 

From: ROY RATNER [mailto:ROY@ATLAS-SOlAR.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 9:57 AM 
To: Lee Colson 
Subject. new rules for net metering 

Hi Lee, 

I am sending you this email so you have my correct address. 
I did not yet receive the document on the new rules and regulations on the net metering for PV installations and FPL. 
Thank You for your help in these matters, 

ROY RATNER 

ATLAS SOLARNNOVATIONS INC. 
2280 NW 16TH ST 
POMPANO BEACH, FL. 33069 
P: 877-299-SOLAR 
F: 954-917-8038 
C: 954-822-1164 
EMAIL: rr@at!as-s.o!ar..c.om 
Web -.atlas-$olar.com 

11/16/2007 
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Kimberley Pena 
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From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 
To : 'pengwen@gmail.com' 
cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: Docket 070674 -El 

Wednesday, November 07, 2007 7:37 AM 

Ms. Rose, per this e-mail, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person. You will receive all notices 
(including Agenda notice), PAA Orders, and the Final Order. You can monitor the docket by going to our website 
www.floridapsc.com undcr Dockcts and Filings. Enter the docket number and go to Docuincnt Index Listing. You will 
be able to review or download all documcnts filed in this docket. Please let me know if we can bc of further help. 

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Kimberley M. Peiia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

From: pengwen@gmail.com [mailto:pengwen@gmaiI.com] On Behalf Of Gwen Rose 
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2007 1:11 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Docket 070674 -E1 

To: Office of Commission Clerk 

Re: Docket 070674 -E1 

I would like to receive copies of notices and orders issued for Docket 070674 -EI. 

Docket 070674 -E1 : Proposed amendment of Rule 25-6.065, F.A.C., Interconnection and Net Metering of Customer- 
Owned Renewable Generation. 

Gwen Rose 
The Vote Solar Initiative 
300 Brannan, Suite 609 
San Francisco, CA 941 07 
M'WN,. vo tesol ar.org 
email: g" cii@votesolar.org 
tel: 41 5/81 7-5060 
fax: 415/543-1374 

1 1/7/2007 




